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¥r, Peul Bothermel
Hunt B41 Co.,
14€1 Elm St.,
Delles, Texss 75203

Dear Psul,

Although seemingly mnot reporied in the pepers, Al CUser 3id & rreity
good job of thet lying doctor, Colonel Finek, snd got some quite impbriant
sdmiseicns from him. In By limited-edition of FOST MOATEN, I go into ths
feet that all except the egents who were civilisns, whether or not government
smployees, where removed from ithe sutopsy,. ?1aek not only seems 30 have ack-
novwledged this but adds $het the sdmiral in cherge told them neit o meke
certein exploraticns that were vitel, things 1ike thst., Shudder with me, please!
In the Ynited Siztes?

I go into the NRSP vemmin, with brief mention of Hobinson, in sacther
book I tmme fer have in but 2 very limited (Xerox) edition. I plen sn eppendix
for it, repreducing in fsosimile what wss Xnown snd suppressed sbout these
people, emong others. I thirnk it will sheke you up 2 little. ¥Well, if there is
anything you cen get without too much trouble, ss from Brumley (this was 2
Mbruteman investigetion to him, end I slreedy have the suprressed documents on
Brem thet 1 plan %o use}, I'd sprreeisis it. I think the more definitive this
book ¢an be if end when I cen get it primted, the better for sveryone, including
those of mesn who are elways tonsidered fair geme by the raseals, ,samwhile,
88 soon 25 I o8p, I'11 go over the files I have with nsmes snd send you copies
or the nsmes, So you €28 be on gusrd.

You know, some of these boye are lisdle to ceuss ¥Mr. Zunt considersble
embarrassment sometine, If you do rot mind s sugcestion, snd 1f he will listen
to you, eculd you get hir o adept sn:inflexibls policy of either heving them
make sn sppointment through his office or not see those wno try one weskend until
the next ons? Before this whéle thing ie clesned up, there are, without doubt,
oihers who we will lsern sbount, like Brimguier and Pensbez, who might get smme
money from him before you have & chanee to check them out, It is = painstskige,
costly Job, but little by 1itils, we sre accummlsting files »n these types.

icu g=ve me copies of g e of your files when I wes there, I sncloss
thres pages to clue you in %o Commission File 385, pp., 203-12, I thirk this
will identify the coriginsl source for you =nd give vou sn svalustisn, Shen you
heve Tinished with them or, if you'd like, copied them, would you plesse return?

Best regerds,

Eareld ¥Weisberg



